

ASB Student Senate Minutes Regular Session Gray Wolf Hall 166-168 2:30-4:30 p.m. 11/2/2018

Present: Emmerson Hunter, Riza Hassan, Jesslin Ochoa, Madison Gilbert, Jacob Walker, Zarith Mohammad, Cameron Calder, Akmal Mohd, Bradley Althoff, Evonne Aguirre, Ali Dhia, Eunsoo Park, Araceli Daza, Helene Mulema Tulu, Naina Barnett, Mamona Kahsai, Luke Frost

Prospective(s): David Kruglov(P1)

Absent: Marlene Barnes

Guest(s): Jennifer Rhodes, Richele Blair

Introductions / Ice Breakers

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
Welcome	President: <i>Emmerson Hunter</i> welcomed Senators, Prospective Senators and Guests to the meeting. Guest introductions.	ACTION: Emmerson called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.

Attendance

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
Roll Call	Riza Hassan took attendance.	DECISION: A quorum was established.
	Riza asked the P1's to introduce their selves	
	and asked P2's to present their smart goals.	
Leave of Absence/Reinstatements	N/A	

Approval of the minutes

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions
ASB Senate Minute	-Minutes for 10-19-18	ACTION: Motion to approve made by Akmal Second by Cameron approved by the senate to approve minutes. (16,0,0)
		schate to approve minutes. (10,0,0)

Rhodes Report

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions
Rhodes Report	Jenn talked about the Student LIFE Swag apparel. EvCC signed a deal with Nike to offer jackets and other items for students. \$40 jacket subsidized from \$80 is offered for ASB Senator. Other students can also order by contacting Jenn.	

New Business

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
	N/A	

Unscheduled Business

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
Agenda	Discussions Zarith mentioned that the EvCC Sustainability department will be hosting the Native Bees, Pollution and Crop Growth Presentation at Jackson Center on Thursday, Nov 8th. Cameron asked the ASB Senators for their feedback regarding a possible campus event that tackles on food security. An event called African American night will be held in Jackson Center from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. Araceli is activating a club known as Random	Decision /Actions / Due Date
	Act of Kindness club. Anyone interested should contact Araceli.	

Activity/Presentations

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
Senate Norms/Parliamentary Procedures	Emmerson started the discussion about ASB	
Overview	Senate norms. ASB Senators were	
	encouraged to point out several positive	
	etiquettes that everyone can follow. The	
	purpose of the discussion was to remind the	
	importance of discipline and procedures of	
	the ASB Senate meeting. Some of the agreed	
	norms are: keep topics aligned with the	
	agenda, respect each other opinions, act	
	professionally, and follow Robert Rules	
	parliamentary procedures.	

Committee Reports

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
Programs Board		
National Association of Campus Activities (NACA)	Cameron mentioned that the Programs Board will participate in NACA on November 11tha 4 days conference with lectures including of artists, comedian, and organizations. It provides an opportunity for Programs Board to book activities for the EvCC.	
Trans Day of Resilient	Queer question straight talks on November 20th.	
Blood Drive	Blood drive with a mobile unit will be available on November 29th.	
College Committees	N/A	
Senate Committees	N/A	

Officer Reports

Agenda	Discussions	Decision /Actions / Due Date
ASB VP of Public Relations EvCC Food Pantry	Jake updated the EvCC Food Pantry progress. The food pantry is currently fully staffed with volunteers.	
	A Destress Fest will be planned and available for students before Finals week.	
ASB VP of Administration		
Snack & Chat	Riza mentioned that Snack & Chat will be held on November 14th and it is available for sign up.	
Senate SMART Goal Setting	A survey will be sent through ASB Senate Canvas. ASB Senator was asked to fill out the survey to determine the categories and methodology for Senate SMART goal.	
ASB VP of Clubs		
Club Council	Jesslin provided an update about the Club Council. They debriefed the Club Fest and several feedbacks were received. The council members also played an icebreaker game during the meeting.	

ASB VP of Budget and Finance Current S&A balance	Madison updated the ASB Senators about current S&A balance. There is \$65,316 in the Contingency Fund.	
ASB President Appointment Review Committee(ARC)	Emmerson stated that Jenn was helping out appointing students to ARC committees. All ARC committees are currently filled with a student representative.	

Announcement/Reminders

Announcement	Date	Reminder
	African and African American Family Night- November 3rd 5-8p.m. @ JKC Snack & Chat- November 14th 12- 2p.m. @ GWH ASB Senate Meeting- November 16th 2:30-4:30p.m. @GWH 166/168	

Adjournment

Agenda	Time	Decision /Actions / Due Date
	The meeting adjourned at 3:32p.m.	ACTION: Motion to approve made by Naina Second by Araceli approved by the senate to approve motion. (16,0,0)